

Anna Wynn

From: Steve Masalin
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 11:15 AM
To: Elizabeth Burdick
Cc: Anna Wynn
Subject: RE: IWWC#26-2SITE: Transmittal Letter

I have reviewed the subject application and find the drainage measures suitable and adequate for the purpose proposed.

Steven E. Masalin, P.E.



Public Works Director, Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Hwy.
Ledyard, CT 06339
(860) 464-3238
www.ledyardct.org

From: Anna Wynn <land.use.asst@ledyardct.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2026 11:22 AM
To: Steve Masalin <pwd@ledyardct.org>; odalysreyesmoralesoray@llhd.org; Adrianna Hedwall <assessor@ledyardct.org>
Cc: Hannah Gienau <zoning.official@ledyardct.org>
Subject: IWWC#26-2SITE: Transmittal Letter

Good Morning,

See attached transmittal letter for application IWWC#26-2SITE. Please send back any comments to Ms. Gienau. All applicable attachments can found on the Ledyard Town Website using this link: [TOWN OF LEDYARD - File #: 26-0141](#)